

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive learning-centered institution providing educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, basic skills, career-technical, and retraining goals.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish regular and ongoing processes to implement best practices to meet ACCJC standards.
- Provide necessary institutional support for curriculum development and maintenance.
- Develop processes to facilitate ongoing meaningful assessment of SLOs and integrate assessment of SLOs into college processes.
- Expand tutoring services to meet demand and support student success in Basic Skills, CTE, and Transfer courses.

Curriculum Committee

Members Present Voting: Faculty/Voting

Angela Amaya (Library) Candace Klaschus (ALSS) Craig Kutil, Chair (STEMPS) Marina Lira (Articulation Officer) Jill Oliveira (Counseling) Jim Ott (ALSS) Lisa Weaver (BSBA)

Members Present (non-voting)

Roanna Bennie Lisa Everett Andrea Migliaccio Don Miller Dyan Miller

Members Absent:

Carolyn Scott Moh Daoud (STEMPS) Dian Rodriguez Barbara Morrissey

Meeting Guests:

Cindy Rosefield

Donna Manning Michal Shuldman

Curriculum Committee

December 7, 2015 | 2:30 p.m. |Room 804

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 2:35 p.m.
- 2. Review and Approval of Agenda- MSC: Ott/Weaver/Approved as Modified
- 3. Public Comment: None
- 4. First Reading of Curriculum Proposals/Presentations:
 - KIN 31C (Spring Intercollegiate Basketball Men, 1.5 units, 1.5 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Spring 2017)

Course presented by Dyan Miller: proposed intercollegiate course has been updated to meet the 175 hour state requirement to raise the unit value.

 KIN 41C (Spring Intercollegiate Basketball – Women, 1.5 units, 1.5 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Spring 2017)

Course presented by Dyan Miller: proposed intercollegiate course has been updated to meet the 175 hour state requirement to raise the unit value. Title modified to add "Spring".

 KIN 50 (Intercollegiate Swimming & Diving, 3 units, 3 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UCT. Strongly Recommended: KIN SW3, KIN SWF1. (Start date: Spring 2017)

Course presented by Dyan Miller: proposed intercollegiate course has been updated to meet the 175 hour state requirement to raise the unit value.

 KIN CYS (Coaching Youth Soccer, 3 units, 3 units lecture) – New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. (Start date: Spring 2017)

Course presented by Dyan Miller: this course assists students in developing the knowledge, skills and behaviors that promote lifelong health and physical fitness. KIN XX1 (Yoga Teacher Training 1, 3 units, 3 units lecture) – New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE. Strongly Recommended: KIN YO1. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Course presented by Donna Manning: Yoga Training is similar to Miramar College's yoga training course. This course focuses on the fundamentals of yoga that are essential for both practice and teaching to provide students with the opportunity of a Yoga training certificate. *Needs course number.

 LIBR 4 (College Research Techniques, 0.5 units, 0.5 units lecture) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: P, 1X, CSU T UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Course presented by Kali Davis: Titles are now in alignment with what other community colleges are doing. Change in title and description.

 LIBR 5 (College Research and Databases, 0.5 units, 0.5 units lecture) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: P, 1X, CSU T UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Course presented by Kali Davis: Titles are now in alignment with what other community colleges are doing. Change in title and description.

 LIBR 7 (The Open Web and Search Engines, 0.5 units, 0.5 units lecture) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: P, 1X, CSU T UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Course presented by Kali Davis: Titles are now in alignment with what other community colleges are doing. Change in title and description.

- LIBR 8 (Research and Information Literacy, 2 units, 2 units lecture)

 Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T UC T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
 Course presented by Kali Davis: Titles are now in alignment with what other community colleges are doing. Change in title and description.
- MATH 107B (Pre-Algebra B, 2 units, 1.5 units lecture 0.5 units lab)
 Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X. Prerequisite: MATH 107A (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Craig Kutil: course title change in capitalization and update to textbooks.

 MATH XX204 (Math Jam for Statistics & Probability and Mathematics for the Liberal Arts, Non-Credit) – New Course Proposal: 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 50 or MATH 55 or MATH 55B (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Craig Kutil: this is a new course that is apart of the Math Jam program. *Needs course number.

 MUS 8A (Harmony and Musicianship I, 4 units, 3.5 units lecture 0.5 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, UC T, C-ID. Strongly Recommended: MUS 6, MUS 21A (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Cindy Rosefield: CID modification including changes to course content and measurable objectives.

 PSYC 1 (General Psychology, 3 units, 3 units lecture) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID, DE. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Craig Kutil: course requirement updates for communication studies degree.

- b. Programs
- A.S.T of Biology (60 units, Transfer) New Program. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Michal Shuldman: this is a new program to follow TMC. Conditional on CID approval. CID approval needed for Zoology lab. Lisa Everett will review the biology course eligibility for STEM IGETC.

• Certificate of Achievement - Automotive Chassis (Over 18 Units, CTE) – Program Update NSC. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Brain Hagopian, update for course modifications.

• Certificate of Achievement - Automotive Drivability (Over 18 Units, CTE) – Program Update NSC. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Brain Hagopian, update for course modifications.

- 5. Voting:
 - a. Proposals
 - BUSN 56 (Introduction to Management, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - BUSN XX (Entrepreneurship, 3 units, 3 units lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 10 (Paramedic Theory 1, 6 units, 6 units lecture) New Course Proposal: G, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 20, BIO 50, EMS 62. Corequisite: EMS 12 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 11 (Paramedic Theory 2, 6 units, 6 units lecture) New Course Proposal: G, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 12. Corequisite: EMS 13 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 12 (Paramedic Laboratory 1, 4 units, 4 units lab) New Course Proposal: P, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 20, BIO 50, EMS 62. Corequisite: EMS 10 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 13 (Paramedic Laboratory 2, 4 units, 4 units lab) New Course Proposal: P, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 12. Corequisite: EMS 11 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 14 (Paramedic Clinical Practicum, 6 units, 6 units lab) New Course Proposal: P, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 11, EMS 12, EMS 13. (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 15 (Paramedic Field Internship, 10-13 units, 10-13 units lab)
 New Course Proposal: P, 1X, CSU T, C-ID. Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 11, EMS 12, EMS 13, EMS 14. (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 20 (Emergency Medical Technician, 6.5 units, 5 units lecture 1.5 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: EMS 30 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - EMS 30 (Emergency Medical Responder, 3 units, 2 units lecture 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

- ENG 7 (Critical Thinking and Writing, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, DE. Prerequisite: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- HIST 7 (History Through Reconstruct, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA, UC T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN 41B (Fall Intercollegiate Basketball Women, 1.5 units, 1.5 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN 60 (Intercollegiate Water Polo Men's, 3 units, 3 units lab) Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN SW3, KIN WP1 (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN 61 (Water Polo Off Season Training, 0.5-2 units, 0.5-2 units lab) – New Course Proposal: O, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN SW2, KIN WP1 (Start date: Fall 2016)
 - Is this intercollegiate and does this go up to 3units?
- KIN 65 (Intercollegiate Water Polo Women's, 3 units, 3 units lab) – Modified Course Proposal SC: G, 4X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN SW3, KIN WP1 (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN DRJ3 (Danzan Ryu Jujitsu 3, 1-2 units, 1-2 units lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN DRJ1, KIN DRJ2. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN YO3 (Yoga 3, 1-2 units, 1-2 units lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN YO1, KIN YO2. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- KIN YO4 (Yoga 4, 0.5-2 units, 0.5-2 units lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: KIN YO1, KIN YO2. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH 1 (Calculus I, 5 units, 5 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, IGETC, C-ID. Prerequisite: MATH 20. (Start date: Fall 2016)

- MATH 2 (Calculus II, 5 units, 5 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, IGETC, C-ID. Prerequisite: MATH 1 (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH 3 (Multivariable Calculus, 5 units, 5 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, IGETC, C-ID. Prerequisite: MATH 2. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH 33 (Finite Mathematics, 4 units, 4 units lecture No Unit Value lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, IGETC, C-ID. Prerequisite: MATH 55, MATH 55B, MATH 50. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH XX39 (Trigonometry, 4 units, 4 units lecture No Unit Value lab) – New Course Proposal: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID. Prerequisite: MATH 55, MATH 55B. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH 107 (Pre-Algebra, 4 units, 3 units lecture 1 unit lab) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH 107A (Pre-Algebra, 2 units, 1.5 units lecture 0.5 unit lab) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH XX201 (Math Jam for Pre-Algebra, Non-Credit) New Course Proposal: 1X, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH XX202 (Math Jam for Elementary Algebra, Non-Credit) New Course Proposal: 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 107 or MATH 107B (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH XX203 (Math Jam for Intermediate Algebra, Non-Credit) New Course Proposal: 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 65 or MATH 65B (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MATH XX205 (Math Jam for Trigonometry/Pre-Calculus and Business Calculus, Non-Credit) – New Course Proposal: 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 55 or MATH 55B (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS 4 (Jazz in American Culture, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

- MUS 8B (Harmony & Musicianship II, 4 units, 3 units lecture 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, UC T, C-ID. Prerequisite: MUS 8A, Strongly Recommended MUS 21A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS 10A (Chromatic Harmony/Musicianship, 4 units, 3 units lecture, 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Prerequisite: MUS 8B (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS 10B (Post Romantic/20th Cen Harmony, 4 units, 3 units lecture 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Prerequisite: MUS 10A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS 16 (Philharmonic Orchestra, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 4X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS Q (Music in Film, 3 units, 3 units lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2017)
- MUS QQ (Music Industry Career Development, 3 units, 3 units lecture) – New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS U (Studies in Music Composition, 3 units, 3 units lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 4X, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Strongly Recommended: MUS 8A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS X (History of Rock & Roll, 3 units, 3 units lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2017)
- MUS YY (Jazz Combo 1, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS YYY (Jazz Combo 2, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)

- MUS Z (Jazz/Pop Piano 1, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. Strongly Recommended: MUS 21A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- MUS ZZ (World Music, 3 units, 3 unit lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2017)
- MUS ZZZ (Jazz/Pop Piano 2, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. Prerequisite: MUS Z (Start date: Fall 2016)
- PHIL XX8 (Logic and Argumentation, 4 units, 4 units lecture) New Course Proposal: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. Prerequisite: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2017)
- PSCN 18 (University Transfer Planning, 0.5-1 units, 0.5-1 units lecture) – Modified Shared Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, UC T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- PSCN 25 (Transition to College, 0.5 units, 0.5 units lecture) Modified Shared Course Proposal NSC: P, 1X, CSU T, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- PSCN 28 (Orientation for International Students, 1 unit, 1 unit lecture) – Modified Shared Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- PSCN 100 (BRIDGE TO COLLEGE AND CAREERS, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) Course Deactivation: O, 1X. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SOC 1 (Principles of Sociology, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID, DE. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 1 (Fundamentals of Public Speaking, 3 units, 3 units lecture)

 Modified Course Proposal NSC: 0, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE
 AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 2 (Oral Interpretation of Literature, 3 units, 3 units lecture)

 Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. (Start date: Fall 2016)

- SPCH 3 (Group Communication, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 5 (Readers Theater, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 10 (Interpersonal Communication, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 11 (Intercultural Communication, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T/GE, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 43 (Professional Communications, 4 units, 4 units lecture) Course Deactivation: O, 1X. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 46 (Argumentation and Debate, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC-T, C-ID. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH 48 (Activities in Forensics, 1-4 units, 1-4 units lab) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 4X, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- SPCH XX4 (Introduction to Communication Studies, 3 units, 3 units lecture) – New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, UC T, C-ID. Strongly Recommend: Eligibility for ENG 1A (Start date: Fall 2017)
- VWT 20 (Introduction to Enology, 3 units, 3 units lecture) Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T, UC T. Strongly Recommended: CHEM 30A (Start date: Fall 2016)
- VWT 31 (Fall Vineyard Operations, 3 units, 2 units lecture, 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: G, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VWT 10 (Start date: Fall 2016)

- VWT 32 (Spring Vineyard Operations, 3 units, 2 units lecture 1 unit lab) – Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VWT 10 (Start date: Fall 2016)
- VWT 42 (Winery Operations II, 3 units, 2 units lecture 1 unit lab) Modified Course Proposal NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VWT 20 (Start date: Fall 2016)

MSC: Weaver/ Ott; unanimously approved

- b. Transfer Pathways
- BUSN XX CSU Transfer
- EMS 10 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- EMS 11 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- EMS 12 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- EMS 13 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- EMS 14 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- EMS 15 CSU Transfer, C-ID
- ENG 7 LPC GE AS
- KIN 61 UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- KIN DRJ3 UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- KIN YO3 UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- KIN YO4 UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- MATH 33 C-ID
- MATH XX39 LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE, C-ID
- MUS 8B C-ID
- MUS 10A C-ID
- MUS 10B C-ID
- MUS 16 C-ID
- MUS Q UC Transfer, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- MUS QQ UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer
- MUS U UC Transfer, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer
- MUS X UC Transfer, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE

- MUS YY UC Transfer, CSU Transfer
- MUS YYY UC Transfer, CSU Transfer
- MUS Z UC Transfer, CSU Transfer
- MUS ZZ UC Transfer, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- MUS ZZZ UC Transfer, CSU Transfer
- PHIL XX8 UC Transfer, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE
- PSCN 28 CSU Transfer
- SPCH 2 LPC GE AA/AS
- SPCH 3 LPC GE AA/AS
- SPCH 48 LPC GE AA/AS
- SPCH XX4 UC Transfer, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, CSU Transfer/GE, C-ID

MSC: Weaver/ Amaya; unanimously approved

- c. Prerequisites
- EMS 10 Prerequisite: EMS 20, BIO 50, EMS 62 Corequisite: EMS 12
- EMS 11 Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 12 Corequisite: EMS 13
- EMS 12 Prerequisite: EMS 20, BIO 50, EMS 62 Corequisite: EMS 10
- EMS 13 Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 12 Corequisite: EMS 11
- EMS 14 Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 11, EMS 12, EMS 13
- EMS 15 Prerequisite: EMS 10, EMS 11, EMS 12, EMS 13, EMS 14
- EMS 20 Prerequisite: EMS 30
- ENG 7 Prerequisite: ENG 1A
- KIN 60 Strongly Recommended: KIN SW3, KIN WP1
- KIN 61 Strongly Recommended: KIN SW2, KIN WP1
- KIN 65 Strongly Recommended: KIN SW3, KIN WP1
- KIN DRJ3 Strongly Recommended: KIN DRJ1, KIN DRJ2
- KIN YO3 Strongly Recommended: KIN YO1, KIN YO2
- KIN YO4 Strongly Recommended: KIN YO1, KIN YO2
- MATH 1 Prerequisite: MATH 20
- MATH 2 Prerequisite: MATH

- MATH 3 Prerequisite: MATH 2
- MATH 33 Prerequisite: MATH 55, MATH 55B, MATH 50
- MATH XX39 Prerequisite: MATH 55, MATH 55B
- MUS 8B Prerequisite: MUS 8A Strongly Recommended: MUS 21A
- MUS 10A Prerequisite: MUS 8B
- MUS 10B Prerequisite: MUS 10A
- MUS U Strongly Recommended: MUS 8A
- MUS Z Strongly Recommended: MUS 21A
- MUS ZZZ Prerequisite: MUS Z
- PHIL XX8 Prerequisite: ENG 1A
- SPCH 1 Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A
- SPCH 10 Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A
- SPCH 11 Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A
- SPCH 46 Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A
- SPCH XX4 Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A
- VWT 20 Strongly Recommended: CHEM 30A
- VWT 31 Strongly Recommended: VWT 10
- VWT 32 Strongly Recommended: VWT 10
- VWT 42 Strongly Recommended: VWT 20

MSC: Ott/ Amaya; approved with changes as listed in EMS 10,11 &12

- d. Distance Education
- BUSN XX
- MATH XX201
- MATH XX202
- MATH XX203
- MATH XX205
- MUS X
- PSCN 18

MSC: Amaya/ Oliveira; unanimously approved

December 7, 2015 | 2:30 p.m. |Room 804

- e. Programs
- A.S. Emergency Medical Services EMT-Paramedic (CTE) Program Update NSC. (Start date: Fall 2016)

Presented by Lisa Everett: error corrected due to double counting, total number of units changed from 74.5 to 71.5.

- Certificate of Achievement Emergency Medical Services EMT-Paramedic (Over 18 Units, CTE) – Program Update NSC. (Start date: Fall 2016)
- A.S. of Automotive Electronics Technology (CTE) Program Update NSC. (Start date: Fall 2016) MSC: Weaver/ Klaschus; approved as corrected
- f. Rubric Change Request SPCH to CMST starting fall 2017

MSC: Weaver/ Klaschus; approved

6. Curriculum Calendar- Craig Kutil

Mr. Kutil reported that there was confusion in people reading the calendar wrong and has updated the wording for the review process deadline to specifically state the date.

7. BIO 1B General Zoology C-ID Issue with Lab- Craig Kutil

Mr. Kutil reported that the state wanted to know whether the percentage of this course met at least 80% lab. This course was discussed on how to reference the lab percentage and it was agreed to indicate the lab of the course is 90% hands on lab time.

8. Equivalencies in Banner- Marina Lira

Ms. Lira reported that there have been issues in counseling were students are having registration difficulties due to equivalency. Ms. Lira would like to know who determines what is equivalent. Ms. Migliaccio reported that as far as Banner, equivalencies are updated based on the information provided in Curricunet or by a list that has been previously provided by the past curriculum chair (Jerimiah Bodnar). Mr. Kutil reported that a list will be divided out to the divisions in order to obtain and identify any changes/additions to course equivalency, and thereafter any changes will be given to the scheduler to update Banner. Mr. Kutil reported that reciprocity due to CID will also be discussed in regards to how course equivalencies are determined and a recommendation can then be sent to the senate. 9. Vice President's Report- Roanna Bennie

No report

10. Chair's Report- Craig Kutil

Mr. Kutil advised the curriculum tech review to please check each method when reviewing courses. It was also advised that a proposal suggestion was made for the curriculum committee to meet next year on the 1^{st} and 3^{rd} Monday of the month. He also suggests the need of more people on the curriculum committee.

11. Articulation Officer's Report- Marina Lira

No report

12. Good of the Order

None

- 13. Adjournment- 4:00pm
- 14. Next Regular Meeting (January 25, 2015)